COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

March 12, 2025 E (45

Craig HOWCH Department of Natural Resources
Nuvemco, LLC

P.O. Box 297 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Naturita, CO 81422 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Blue Streak Mine, NOI # P-2007-057 , NOI Modification (MD02) Application Adequacy Review

Mr. Howell:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your application on March 10, 2025.
Initial review of the application determined that the following items must be received before the
application can be filed for review:

1. The Form 2 (Public File) pages of the application package pursuant to Rule 5.1.2 (h)(ii)

5.1.2 (h)(ii) The applicant must submit two (2) separate forms. One form will contain all information,
including both public and confidential information (with confidential information designated as
such). This complete form will be used by the Office for review and will be held confidential. The
second form will contain only the information the applicant believes is public with the applicant
redacting all information to be held as confidential.

2. Notice of the NOI modification application to the local Board of County Commissioners pursuant to
Rule 5.1.2 (m)

5.1.2 (m) Concurrent with submitting the NOI to the Office, the prospector shall send a notice to the
local Boards of County Commissioners in the counties where the proposed prospecting activities
occur.

(i) The Prospector shall certify that such notice was submitted.

(ii) Such notice shall state that non-confidential information regarding the proposed prospecting
activities will be available for review at the Office’s website.

Pursuant to Rule 5.1.3 (¢), if the requested items, listed above, are not received within 60 days,
the Division may terminate the MD02 application.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.
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Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (970) 433-8393
dustin.czapla@state.co.us

Ec:

Ken Schaaf
ITC Resources, LLC
kenschaaf(@itcresources.us

Bridget Wade
BLM
bewade@blm.gov
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